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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dana Rudolf [DRudolf@RSBattorneys.com] 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc: Martin Friedman 
Subject: 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 10 (Interim Rate Revenue Report - NOVEMBER 20ll).ltr.pdf 

a) Martin S. Friedman, Esquire 

Monday, December 19,2011 4 5 4  PM 

Docket No. 110264-WS; Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Pasco County by Labrador 
Utilities, Inc. 

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 

mfriedman@,rsbattornevs.com 
(407) 830-6331 

b) Docket No. 110264-WS 

Utilities, Inc. 
Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Pasco County by Labrador 

c) Labrador Utilities, Inc. 

d) 2pages 

e) Interim Rate Revenue Report for November 1 through 30,201 1. 
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Plasc Rclpond to the Lla Uuy Office 

December 19,201 1 

VIAE-FILING 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 110264-WS; Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in 
Pasco County by Labrador Utilities, Inc. 
Our Pile No.: 30057.199 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced matter is the Utility‘s interim rate 
revenue report for the period November 1,2011 through November 30,2011. 

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns. 

MARTIN s. FRI~DMAN 
For the Firm 

MSF/der 
Enclosures 

cc: Bart Fletcher, Division of Economic Regulation (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
Mehad Springer (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
Martha Brown, Esquire, Office of General Counsel (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
Stephen C. Reilly, Associate Public Counsel (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
Ms. Kiaten E. Markwell (w/enclosure) (via e-mail) 
Ms. Erin Povich, Senior Regulatory Accountant (w/enclosure) (via e-mail) 
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7.Un.03 
nt.m.69 

318.67 

115.58 

18.654.39 

109.96 
9.98 

119.94 
11.14341 

11.314.54 
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32,879.97 

83.06 
47.49 

130.55 

52.00043 

(63.10) 
(3.05) 

(184.074.63) 

NET LT PC 
(167419.85) 

(1340) M P 
(49.31) M P 
(22.05) M P 

(16.336.17) M P 
(16'.M)M P 
(63.10) M P 
(3.05) M P 
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81.06 M P 


